;/EI:ItIlLékpGeiES;RESIDENT v I l L AG E o F F R E E B u RG ﬁ;??gEtADMIN ISTRATOR

VILLAGE CLERK FrEEBURG MuNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Jerry Menard John Tolan
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL. 62243

VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 «  FAX: (618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIEF
Ray Matchett, Jr. Web Site: www.freeburg.com Michacl J. Schutzenhofer
E}Sﬁ I\gele?ﬂmg ESDA COORDINATOR

¢ Blales Fugene Kramer
Tom Carpenter
Dana Miller VILLAGE ENGINEER
Robert Kaiser Tim Pruett, P.E.
VILLAGE TREASURER VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Bryan A. Vogel Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

THE PUBLIC CAN PARTICIPATE THROUGH THE ZOOM CLOUD MEETING

APPLICATION AND CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING LINK:

Join URIL: https://us02web.zoom. us/j/4478727673
Meeting 1D: 447 872 7673
We ask the public to mute their phone or mic until Public Participation
If you have any questions, please contact Matt Trout at mtrout@freeburg.corm

January 10, 2025

COMBINED PLANNING/ZONING BOARD AGENDA
Tuesday, January 14, 2025

6:00 p.m.
L Items to be Reviewed
PLAN COMMISSION:
A. Old Business
1. Approval of November 12, 2024 Minutes
B. New Business
1. Timberwolf
2. Improvement Plans Murphy Development
BOARD OF APPEALS
A. 0ld Business
B. New Business
1. Area Bulk Variance #25-01 — Scott Duensing, 302 W. Washington St.
C. General Concerns
D. Public Participation
E. Adjourn

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH




VILLAGE PRESIDENT
Seth Speiser

VILLAGE CLERK
Jerry Menard

VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Ray Matchett, Jr.

Lisa Meehling

Mike Blaies

Tom Carpenter

Dana Miller

Robert Kaiser

VILLAGE TREASURER
Bryan A. Vogel

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

FrEEBURG MuNICIPAL CENTER
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243

PHONE: (618) 539-5545

FAX: (618) 539-5590

Web Site: www.freeburg.com

Combined Planning and Zoning Board
Tuesday, November 12, 2024, 6:00 p.m.

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Matt Trout

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
John Tolan

POLICE CHIEF
Michael J. Schutzenhofer

ESDA COORDINATOR
Eugene Kramer

VILLAGE ENGINEER
Tim Pruett, P.E.

YILLAGE ATTORNEY
Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

The meeting of the Combined Planning and Zoning Board was called to order at 6:00 p.m. on
Tuesday, November 12, 2024 in the Municipal Center by Chairperson Steve Woodward. Members
present were Chairperson Steve Woodward, Terry Gamblin, Rita Green, Gary Henning, Gary
Mack, Lee Smith, Mark White, Village Engineer Tim Pruett, Village Administrator Matt Trout and
Office Manager Mary Downen. Guests present: Jeff Lanter, Mike Armstrong and Mike Blaies.
Guests present via Zoom: None.

PLAN COMMISSION:
A. Old Business:

1.

Approval of July 9, 2024 Minutes: Gary Mack motioned to approve the July 9, 2024 minutes
Gary Henning seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried. All voting yea, the
motion carried.

New Business: Village Engineer Tim Pruett introduced Mike Armstrong, owner of NAPA.
Mr. Armstrong thanked the board for having him and said they are excited to be in Freeburg.
He said they would like to make some changes as the building isn’t up to their standards. They
have done some improvements and would like to replace the vinyl siding with metal siding,
but was made aware that metal isn’t allowed in Freeburg. He showed before and after pictures
of the renovation of a Dollar General store he purchased in Sparta using metal siding. Terry
Gamblin stated there is other materials that we accept and asked if there is certain materials
NAPA requires. Mr. Armstrong responded that they are privately owned, and they try to stay
with the same look for all stores. Rita Green asked if they plan on changing any of the structure
of the building. His response was no. Gary Mack asked what it is zoned and Matt said it is
zoned B2, and in the supplemental regulations section it talks about no metal. Tim read off
the acceptable materials from our code. There was a discussion on different types of materials
and members of the Board explained the reasons for instituting the no metal buildings along
the Village’s business corridor. Mr, Armstrong said they will look at some cost estimates and
share what they find.

BOARD OF APPEALS:

A. 01d Business; None.

B. New Business:

1. Area Bulk Variance #24-05 — Jeffrev Lanter, 3735 State Route 15: Chairman Steve

Woodward read the notice, and Gary Mack swore in those individuals wishing to speak.
Mr. Lanter stated they recently purchased a property on Route 15 which is approximately
3 acres. There is an attached 2-car garage, which after moving in, quickly filled up. He
would like to build a 24’ x 24’ garage. He spoke with Village Engineer Tim Pruett regarding

his options. Thelot is an old strip mine property, built on a hill and a ravine on both sides. -
Itis along skinny lot. The only place to build would be in front of the house. It was zoned

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH
o EERRLE 2




residential when it was annexed into the village. It is a wooded lot and probably wouldn’t
be visible from the highway. Rita Green asked if he had any plans or elevations. He
responded no, but explained what the plans would be. Mark White asked if there would
be electric or water. He said no water but probably electric. Chairman Woodward asked
if there were any other questions or comments and if not, he will entertain a motion on
Mr. Lanter’s request for a variance.

Gary Henning motioned to grant Jeffrey Lanter’s Area Bulk Variance Request, and
Terry Gamblin seconded the motion. ROLL CALL VOTE: Mark White — yes; Terry
Gamblin - yes; Rita Green — yes, because of the unique physical eircumstances: Gary
Henning — yes, because of unique circumstances; Gary Mack — no, he gets the argument
but the statute requires a showing of hardship and he thinks it shows more of a convenient
argument; Lee Smith — yes, it presents us with a unique topography; Steve Woodward —
yes, because of the hardship of the design of the lot, being as thin and narrow as it is and
the property surrounding it being agricultural, With 6 yes votes and 1 no vote, the motion
is granted.

Lee Smith motioned to adjourn the hearing at 6:21 p.m., and Gary Mack seconded the
motion. Allt voting yea, the motion carried.

C. General Concerns: None.
D. Public Participation: None.

E. Adjourn: Mark White motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:44 p.m., and Gary Mack
seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

A A Apon—_

Mary Downen
Office Manager



VILLAGE PRESIDENT
Seth Speiser

VILLAGE CLERK
Jerry Menard

VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Ray Matchett, Ir.

Lisa Meehling

Mike Blaies

Tom Carpenter

Dana Miller

Robert Kaiser

VILLAGE TREASURER
Bryan A. Vogetl

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

FrEEBURG MuNIcCIPAL CENTER
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, 1L 62243

PHONE: (618) 539-5545

FAX: (618) 539-3590

Web Site: www.freeburg.com

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Matt Trout

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
John Tolan

POLICE CHIEF
Michael J. Schutzenhofer

ESDA COORDINATOR
Eugene Kramer

VILLAGE ENGINEER
Tim Pruett, PE.

VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

THE PUBLIC CAN PARTICIPATE THROUGH THE ZOOM CLOUD MEETING

Meeting 1D: 447 872 7673
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/4478727673

APPLICATION AND CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING LINK:

We ask the public to mute their phone or mic until Public Participation

If you have any questions, please contact Matt Trout at mtrout@freeburg.com

Village Hall will be open to the public for this meeting

NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE THE

COMBINED PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD

AREA BULK VARIANCE REQUEST

25-01

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

Notice is hereby given to all persons in the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair County,

Illinois, that a public hearing will be held on Tuesday, January 14, 2025, at 6:00 p.m.,
in the Freeburg Municipal Center, 14 Southgate Center, Freeburg, Illinois. This meeting
is to review Applicant Scott Duensing’s request for an Area Bulk Variance under 40-5-4

Permitted Uses.

P.IN. 14-19.0-448-023
302 W. Washington St.
Freeburg, IL 62243

As a result of the petition of the Applicant Scott Duensing, which petition is on

file and available for examination in the office of the below named Board, Freeburg
Municipal Center, 14 Southgate Center, Freeburg, Illinois.

All persons are invited to attend said hearing and be heard.

Steve Woodward, Chairman
Combined Planning and Zoning Board

Dated at Freeburg, Illinois, this 19™ day of December, 2024,

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

L




VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
PETITION FOR AREA/BULK VARIANCE

Combined Planning and Zoning Board

Freeburg Municipal Center Variance Request No. -0l
14 Southgate Center / /
Freeburg, 1L 62243 Date: / ,Z / ’{ "/ q

F R AR R B F H AT FH N TN WA R YRR R W IR R I H TN T KA TR A A 0 0T S0 0 D0 R0 B H Rl K e e B o R

(DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE — OFFICE USE ONLY)

Date set for hearing: Jbnua | d AIAS Permanent Parcel No._/{{ = (9. 0- 4‘/8 "0A3
Date hearing held: ? . Fee Paid to Village of Freeburg
Notice published on:_fé¢ JUAS $ Date:

Newspapet:
Action by Combined Planning and Zoning Board: Comments: (Indicate other actions, such as
{ ) Denied continuances):

{ ) Approved
( )} Approved with modifications
Date:

e e Rl e S e e e e BB M B R N B S N R AR N R R R R R R AR ERFERERREERRRERRAARRARRRRRFRE R RXEERERERRR SR LR TH

Instructions to Applicants: All information required by this application must be completed and
submitted herewith, If the application, supporting documents, and fees are not complete, the petition
will not be submitted for above mentioned hearing, Applicants are encouraged to visit the office of the
Zoning Administrator for any assistance needed in filling out this form.

302 W Washington 14-19.0-448-023

1. Address of Subject Property: Parcel No.

2. Applicant information:

Name: Scott Duensing

Address: 120 Brevo Street, Smithton IL 62285

scott@duensing.com

Phone; © 8-567-3350 Email:

Computer Store / Museum / Cowork or Additional Office Space

Applicant’s interest in property:

3. Owner information (if different from above)

Listing Agent: Jim Thrasher
Name: 9ng

Address:
{(618) 304-6234

sky01@att.net

Phone: Email:

4. Describe the nature of the proposed project that is the subject of the petition:
Allow use as a Compyter Store / Museum / Cowork or Additional Office Space.




VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
PETITION FOR AREA/BULK VARIANCE

General Information

i.

W

The Combined Planning and Zoning Board members are an appointed group of citizens
whom reside in the Village of Freeburg.

The Board members may make site visits prior to the meeting date.

Your street address should be visible on the front of the home.

The Board hearings are generally held on the second Tuesday of the month at 6:00 p.m,,
and at such other times as the Board may determine necessary.

All information must be submitted with the application prior to the hearing date being
set.

All property owners within 250 feet of your property will be notified of your request and
it will be advertised in a newspaper with general circulation within the Village of
Freeburg.

Variance requests are reviewed and determined at the scheduled hearing date. Applicants are
required to present their cases and answer questions from Board members. The Board reserves
the right to table applications pending submittal of additional information.

The following documents must be submitted with the completed application:

[0 Three (3) copies and an electronic copy of a site plan (Sealed Illinois Minimum

m

0
Cl

O

Standards Boundary Survey Preferred) containing the following:

1. Name and address of property owner, address of project

2. Identification of adjacent streets

3. A North arrow and identification of drawing scale such as 17 = 20’ (must be to scale)

4. Property lines, dimensions and area

5. Location, size and shape of any structures presently on the site

6. Location, size and shape of any proposed structures

7. Dimensions showing front, side and rear yard setbacks

8. Dimensions showing distance of structures and proposed structures from property
lines

9. Location of parking areas and/or driveways

Three (3) copies and an electronic copy of photographs that show the property

requesting the variance

Three (3) copies and an electronic copy of the elevation plan for side and rear variances

Three (3) copies and an electronic copy of additional drawings that clearly present the
facts relating to this request

Three (3) copies and an electronic copy of a hardship letter containing the following:

1. A description of the intended addition or improvement including location and
distance from property lines.

2. Written description of the practical difficulties or unnecessary hardships that will
occur if the strict letter of the Zoning Code is applied.



5. With respect to any portion of this property, has a previous appeal or petition for variance

been made:
(Xx)No ( ) Yes (If “yes,” list all previous appeals and/or petitions, giving dates):

. e . SR .
Zoning District; Lot Size: 0.28

o

Vacant

7. Current use of property:

Does the present use of the property conform to all use regulations for the zone district in
which itis located? ( ) Yes (X )} No If “No”, specify each non-conforming use:

Never Has. Zoned "Single Family" but is an office building
that previously hosted a doctor’s office and a bank Facility.

o

9. Do the existing structures comply with all area and bulk regulations for the zone district in

which the property is located?
(X} Yes ( ) No If“No,”specify each non-conforming condition.

10. Which existing physical characteristics prevent reasonable use for any of the uses permitted
in that zoning district?

() Narrow lot () Unique topography { ) Sail
() Shallowlot { ) Sub-surface conditions ( ) Drainage
() Smalilot () Lotshape

(x) Other:_Setup wrong. Itis nota single Family building.

11. Is the proposed variance the minimum deviation from such requirements that will alleviate
the difficulties/hardship and allow a reasonable return on the property? (Provide
supporting documents as needed).

{(X) Yes ( ) No Please explain below.
Description of proposed use attached.

12. Will the strict application of the district requirements result in great practical difficulties or
hardship to the applicant?
(Xx) Yes ( ) No Please explain below.
is not Single Family. Current zoni
used as an office,

from bein

13. Is the plight of the applicant due to peculiar circumstances not of their own making?
(x) Yes ( ) No Pleaseexplain below.
Wishing to use location as a business.




14. Are the conditions of hardship for which you request a variance peculiar only to the property
described by this petition?
{X) Yes ( ) No If“No”, how many other properties are similarly affected?

15. If granted, will the variance alter the essential character of the area where the premises in
question are located, or materially frustrate implementation of the Village’s comprehensive
plan?

( ) Yes (x) No If“Yes,” how?

16. An area/bulk variance is requested for the property described above in conformity with the
documents submitted herewith. Initial, Date, and Sign below.

X 1 certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any pai)ers or
supporting documents submitted with this petition are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge.

X I consent to the entry upon the subject property of this application by any authorized

official of the Village for the purpose of a pre-hearing site inspection, or the postmg, mamtammg,
and removing such notices as may be required by law.

/Zq//&b //2 ﬁ/ /:;_»;:w
f | Slgnature of Apphcant P

2/ 122y J=—aue

Date:

Signature of Owner



INFORMATION FOR APPLICANTS FOR AN AREA/BULK VARIANCE

40-21-1 VARIANCES. A variance is a relaxation of the requirements of this
Chapter that are applicable to a particular iot, structure, or use. A so-called "use variance" (which
would allow a use that is neither permitted nor special in the district in question) is not a variance,
it is an amendment, and may be granted only as provided for in Section 40-23-1. (65 ILCS
5/11-13-5)

40-21-2 APPLICATION.

(A) Every application for a variance shall be filed with the Administrator on a
prescribed form. Every variance application shall aiso be filed with the Scil and Water
Conservation District as per state law. The Administrator shall promptly transmit said application,
together with any device they might wish to offer, to the Combined Planning and Zoning Board.

(B) The application shall contain sufficient information to allow the Combined
Planning and Zoning Board to make an informed decision and shall include, at a minimum, the
following:

(1)  Name and address of the applicant;

(2) Location of the structure/use for which the variance is sought;

(3) Brief description of adjacent lots, structures, and/or uses;

(4) Brief description of the problems/circumstances engendering the
variance request;

(5) Brief, but specific, statement, explanation of thedesired variance;

(6)  Specific section(s) of this Chapter containing the regulations which,
if strictly applied, would cause a serious problem;

(7 To scale drawing of said variance propose property;

(8) Surveyed plat with located property corners;

(9)  Variance request staked out prior to placing structure on said
property; and

(10)  Any other pertinent information that the Zoning Administrator may

require.
(70 1L.CS 405/2202a)
40-21-3 PUBLIC HEARING; NOTICE.
(A) The Combined Planning and Zoning Beard shall hold a public hearing on

each variance request not later than sixty (60) days after the variance application is submitted
to them. At the hearing any interested party may appear and testify either in person or by duly
authorized agent or attorney,

(B) Notice indicating the time, date, and place of the hearing, and the nature
of the proposed variance shall be given not more than thirty (30) nor less than fifteen (15)
days before the hearing:

(1) By certified mail to the applicant and by first class mail to all parties
whose property abuts the property affected by the proposed
variance; and

(2) By publication in a newspaper of general circulation within the
Village.

(65 ILCS 5/11-13-6)

40-21-4 STANDARDS FOR VARIANCES.

(A) The Combined Planning and Zoning Board shall not grant any variance
uniess, based upon the evidence presented to them, they determine that:



(1)  The proposed variance is consistent with the general purposes of
this Chapter (See Section 40-1-2);

(2)  Strict application of the district requirements would result in great
practical difficulties or hardship to the applicant and prevent a
reasonable return on the property;

(3) The propesed variance is the minimum deviation from such
requirements that will alleviate the difficulties/hardship and allow a
reasonable return on the property;

(4)  The plight of the applicant is due to peculiar circumstances not of
their own making;

(5) The peculiar circumstances engendering the variance request are
not applicable to another property within the district, and therefore,
that a variance would be a more appropriate remedy than an
amendment (rezoning); and

(6)  The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the
area where the premises in question are located, nor materially
frustrate implementation of this Village's comprehensive plan.

(B) The Combined Planning and Zoning Board may impose stich conditions and
restrictions upon the location, construction, design, and use of the property benefitted by a
variation as may be necessary or appropriate to comply with the foregoing standards and to
protect adjacent property and property values. (65 ILCS 5/11-13-5)

40-21-5 TERMS OF RELIEF; FINDINGS OF FACT. The Combined Pianning and
Zoning Board shall decide on every variance request within a reascnable time after the public
hearing. In accordance with state law (65 ILCS 5/11-13-11), the Combined Planning and
Zoning Board shall specify the terms of relief recommended, if any, in one statement and their
findings of fact in another statement. The findings of fact shall clearly indicate the Combined
Planning and Zoning Board's reasons for the granting or denying the requested variance.

40-24-13  FEES. The Board of Trustees establishes the following schedule of fees
for the various permits and procedures listed in this Chapter. The fees are intended to defray
the administrative costs connected with the processing/conducting of such permits or procedures;
the fees do not constitute a tax or other revenue-raising device. All such fees shall be paid in
advance by the applicant to the Village Clerk as follows:

(B) Combined Planning and Zoning Board Fees:
Interpretation of Code $350, plus mailing and publication costs.
Speciai-Use Permit $350, plus mailing and publication COSts.
Variance Permit $350, plus mailing and publication costs.

Amendments $350, plus mailing and publication costs.



Background

Hello! My name is Scott Duensing and I’d like to provide a bit of background on why I’d like a
variance made to the zoning for the building 1’ve recently purchased.

I've been obsessed with computers and related technology since T discovered them as a kid in grade
school.

I figured out how to use them to play games. Then I taught myself how to program in BASIC, using
the books that came with the T199/4a.

I did pretty well on my own, but back then, it wasn’t exactly easy to find information or get help when
trying to figure something out. I always wanted someone I could ask or somewhere T could go when I
ran into something I couldn’t solve on my own.

Now, a bit over 40 years later, I’ve reached a point in my career where I'm able to be the person I
always wished I could have found as a kid.

Proposal

The building at 302 West Washington Street is currently zoned as a “single family residence”, although
it’s never been used as such. Past uses included doctor’s offices and banking. I’m requesting that the
property be rezoned officially for business use.

I intend to offer computer services and sales as well as training classes. I will also have some “maker”
(a term used to describe people who like to build things with technology) facilities such as 3D printing.
In addition, I am creating an interactive computer and electronic gaming musewmn with systems ranging
from the present day back to the early 1970s (and hopefully beyond!).

Being one block from the high school places this in a fantastic location for students interested in
technology. I plan to mentor interested individuals in computer technology, networking, programming,
electronics, or any other related field they may be interested in.

This is a large building. If I do not need all the space, I’d also like the option to lease some of it as
office or co-working space for remote workers or professionals that need discrete space such as a
therapist.

Everything here will be “quiet” activities. There should be no major increase in traffic. The property
provides enough parking on-site for my intended use. People who currently park in the street along the
property will not need to move. While I will likely sponsor video game tournaments and the like, this
is NOT an arcade. It is NOT a bar. Anyone being unruly will be asked to leave. I intend to be a
welcome benefit to the neighborhood, not just someone to be tolerated.

I"d like to thank you for your consideration and eagerly look forward to serving Freeburg!



Property Owners within 250 feet of

Elaine Garnett
Dustin Brueggemann
John & Andrea Glennon
Janet Thrasher
'Rachel Rawley-Muir
Milton & Cynthia Weber
Anne Holcomb
Scott & Angela Mueller
And
Richard & Tracy Vines
Eric Schmittling
Masonic Lodge #418
Kenneth & Julie Hubbard
Brad & Stacey Vahlkamp
And
CBH Holdings, LLC
Carl & Grace Azab
Timothy Stehl
Renner & Sons
And
And
Freeburg Township
And
Linda Revoire-Marshall
Sheets Enterprise
And
Michelle Schwaegel
Toni Hergenroeder
Jennifer Beckett
And
Sheets Enterprise
Thomas Fahrner
Clayton Ferguson

P.IN.: 14-19.0-448-023
302 W. Washington St.

Applicant Scott Duensing

106 S. Richland St,
108 S. Richland St.
110 S. Richland St.
400 W. Washington
312 W, Washington
106 S. Monroe St.
102 8. Monroe St.
301 Dogwood Ct,

105 8. Monroe St.
107 S, Monroe St.
102 8. Edison St.
108 8. Belleville St.
112 8. Belleville St.

209 W. High St.
111 8. Monroe St.
106 S, Belleville St.

401 W Washington St.

311 W. Washington

309 W. Washington
301 W. Washington

212 8. Monroe St.
308 W. Apple St.
201 S. Monroe St.

W Washington St.
206 W. Apple St.
208 W. Apple St.

14-19.0-447-007
14-19.0-447-008
14-19.0-447-009
14-19.0-447-010
14-19.0-448-021
14-19.0-448-022
14-19.0-448-027
14-19.0-448-028
14-19.0-448-029
14-19.0-449-004
14-19.0-449-005
14-19.0-449-009
14-19.0-449-016
14-19.0-449-017
14-19.0-449-018
14-19.0-449-020
14-19.0-449-021
14-19.0-449-022
14-19.0-452-005
14-19.0-452-007
14-19.0-452-008
14-19.0-453-011
14-19.0-453-012
14-19.0-453-018
14-19.0-453-014
14-19.0-453-019
14-19.0-453-015
14-19.0-453-017
14-19.0-454-001
14-19.0-454-002
14-19.0-454-003
14-19.0-454-008
14-19.0-454-011



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

APPLICATION NUMBER(S)

25-01

APPLICATION NAME:

Area Bulk Variance under 40-5-4 Permitted Uses

APPLICANT NAME:

Scott Duensing

PROPERTY OWNER NAME(S):

Scott Duensing
302 W Washington
Freeburg, IL 62243

APPLICANT’S REQUEST:

The Applicant is petitioning to use the existing building (old Doctors
office) for a computer store/museum/cowork space.

SITE ADDRESS:

302 West Washington, Freeburg

PARCEL ID NUMBER(S)

14-19.0-448-023

EXISTING ZONING DISTRICT(S):

Single Family (SR-1)

TOTAL SITE AREA:

.28 Acres

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY:

The property was a medical office until February 2015. In 2015, the
building was purchased by Citizens Bank and used as a bank processing
facility until May 2023. Since May 2023, the building has been for sale
and vacant.

CoMMISSION MEETING DATE:

Jan. 14, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.

CASE MANAGER:

Tim Pruett, Village Engineer

PAGE 1



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

SITE HISTORY

The property was a medical office until February 2015. In 2015, the building was purchased by Citizens Bank
and used as a bank processing facility until May 2023. Since May 2023, the building has been for sale and
vacant.

ZONING MAP
LAND USE AND ZONING CONTEXT MATRIX
DIRECTION EXISTING LAND USE ZONING COMMENTS
DISTRICT

North Residential “SR-1" Freeburg

East Residential “SR-1” Freeburg

South Residential “SR-1” Freeburg

West Residential “SR-1” Freeburg
10
1

STR
81[104
82 || 127 |

B

A

3N/
1
18]19]  30[31]
WASHIN

19 17|1 13(11

[ & |
N
RICHLAND

ﬁg 31!'16'1412 HQ 6(4(2
APBLE STREET ol el i
1 12
s s
3 10
2 3 § PT. LOT
5 |[ 8 =

PAGE 2



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

STREET VIEW OF PROPERTY

PAGE 3




REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

ST. CLAIR COUNTY PARCEL INFORMATION

1742190441740 06

- I
P
>
O

“

14319 04470 01

114119 044,008

1141190447009
; ™

“t

174319044 7,041,0;

174390452008 ‘

‘- b X1%1.90% 52005
S B

- (=)
r4

S

29

p

"t'.’s

174119 04°4 8024/

35

33

141904480722
it MK

' " 1141190448025

141904438020

b
®

'_

i

B’

<
6

141904490
LY i

-

1174311904

SE 41901

.3

1431904 49(

¥

PAGE 4



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

APPLICANT’S BUSINESS PLAN

Background

Hello! My name is Scott Duensing and I'd like to provide a bit of background on why I'd like a vari-
ance made to the zoning for the building I've recently purchased.

I've been obsessed with computers and related technology since I discovered them as a kid in grade
school.

I figured out how to use them to play games. Then I taught myself how to program in BASIC, using
the books that came with the T199/4a.

1 did pretty well on my own, but back then, it wasn't exactly easy to find information or get help when trying
to figure something out. I always wanted someone I could ask or somewhere 1 could go when I ran into

something I couldn't solve on my own.

Now, a bit over 40 years later, I've reached a point in my career where I'm able to be the person I al-
ways wished I could have found as a kid.

Proposal

The building at 302 West Washington Street is currently zoned as a "single family residence", although it's
never been used as such. Past uses included doctor's offices and banking. I'm requesting that the property be

rezoned officially for business use.

Iintend to offer computer services and sales as well as training classes. I will also have some "maker" (a term
used to describe people who like to build things with technology) facilities such as 3D printing. In addition, I
am creating an interactive computer and electronic gaming museum with systems ranging from the present
day back to the early 1970s (and hopefully beyond!).

Being one block from the high school places this in a fantastic location for students interested in tech-
nology. I plan to mentor interested individuals in computer technology, networking, programming,
electronics, or any other related field they may be interested in.

This is a large building. If I do not need all the space, I'd also like the option to lease some of it as office
or co-working space for remote workers or professionals that need discrete space such as a therapist.

Everything here will be "quiet" activities. There should be no major increase in traffic. The property provides
enough parking on-site for my intended use. People who currently park in the street along the property will
not need to move. While I will likely sponsor video game tournaments and the like, this is NOT an arcade. It
is NOT a bar. Anyone being unruly will be asked to leave. Iintend to be a welcome benefit to the neighbor-

hood, not just someone to be tolerated.

I'd like to thank you for your consideration and eagerly look forward to serving Freeburg!

PAGE 5



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

ARTICLE XXI. VARIANCES

40-21-1 VARIANCES.

A variance is a relaxation of the requirements of this Chapter that are applicable to a particular lot, structure,
or use. A so-called "use variance" (which would allow a use that is neither permitted nor special in the district in
question) is not a variance, it is an amendment, and may be granted only as provided for in Section 40-23-1.

(Ord. No. 1712, § 2, 2-16-21)

State law reference(s)—(65 ILCS 5/11-13-5)

40-21-2 APPLICATION.

(A) Every application for a variance shall be filed with the Zoning Administrator on a prescribed form. Every vari-
ance application shall also be filed with the Soil and Water Conservation District as per state law. The Zoning
Administrator shall promptly transmit said application, together with any device they might wish to offer, to
the Combined Planning and Zoning Board.

(B) The application shall contain sufficient information to allow the Combined Planning and Zoning Board to make
an informed decision and shall include, at a minimum, the following:

(1) Name and address of the applicant;

(2) Location of the structure/use for which the variance is sought;

(3) Brief description of adjacent lots, structures, and/or uses;

(4) Brief description of the problems/circumstances engendering the variance request;
(5) Brief, but specific, statement, explanation of the desired variance;

(6) Specific section(s) of this Chapter containing the regulations which, if strictly applied, would cause a
serious problem;

(7) To scale drawing of said variance propose property;

(8) Surveyed plat with located property corners;

(9) Variance request staked out prior to placing structure on said property; and
(10) Any other pertinent information that the Zoning Administrator may require.

(Ord. No. 1712, § 2, 2-16-21)

40-21-3 PUBLIC HEARING; NOTICE.

(A) The Combined Planning and Zoning Board shall hold a public hearing on each variance request not later than 60
days after the variance application is submitted to them. At the hearing any interested party may appear and
testify either in person or by duly authorized agent or attorney.

PAGE 6



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

VARIANCE CONTINUED

(B) Notice indicating the time, date, and place of the hearing, and the nature of the proposed variance shall be giv-
en not more than 30 nor less than 15 days before the hearing:

(1) By certified mail to the applicant and by first class mail to all parties whose property is within 250 feet of
the property affected by the proposed variance; and

(2) By publication in a newspaper of general circulation within the Village.

(Ord. No. 1712, § 2, 2-16-21)

State law reference(s)—(65 ILCS 5/11-13-6)

40-21-4 STANDARDS FOR VARIANCES.

(A) The Combined Planning and Zoning Board shall not grant any variance unless, based upon the evidence present-
ed to them in each specific case, they determine that:

(1) The proposed variance is consistent with the general purposes of this Chapter (See Section 40-1-2);

(2)  Strict application of the district requirements would result in great practical difficulties or hardship to the
applicant and prevent a reasonable return on the property;

(3) The proposed variance is the minimum deviation from such requirements that will alleviate the difficulties/
hardship and allow a reasonable return on the property;

(4) The plight of the applicant is due to peculiar circumstances not of their own making;

(5) The peculiar circumstances engendering the variance request are not applicable to another property within
the district, and therefore, that a variance would be a more appropriate remedy than an amendment
(rezoning); and

(6) The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the area where the premises in question
are located, nor materially frustrate implementation of this Village's comprehensive plan.

(B) The Combined Planning and Zoning Board may impose such conditions and restrictions upon the location, con-
struction, design, and use of the property benefitted by a variation as may be necessary or appropriate to comply
with the foregoing standards and to protect adjacent property and property values.

(Ord. No. 1712, § 2, 2-16-21)

40-21-5 TERMS OF RELIEF; FINDINGS OF FACT.

The Combined Planning and Zoning Board shall decide on every variance request within a reasonable time after
the public hearing. In accordance with state law (65 ILCS 5/11-13-11), the Combined Planning and Zoning Board shall
specify the terms of relief recommended, if any, in one statement and their findings of fact in another statement. The
findings of fact shall clearly indicate the Combined Planning and Zoning Board's reasons for the granting or denying the
requested variance.

PAGE 7




REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

APPLICATION NUMBER(S)

Discussion

APPLICATION NAME:

Discussion on rezoning property from B-2 to MR-1

APPLICANT NAME:

Bill Vollmer

PROPERTY OWNER NAME(S):

Billl Vollmer Developer Timberwolf and Lone Oak Subdivisions

APPLICANT’S REQUEST:

The Applicant is wishing to sell lots 101, 102, 103, and 104. He has had
very little to no interest in the lots for the last 20 years being zoned B-2.
The applicant believes if the lots are rezoned to MR-1 and marketed as
Villa lots, the lots will be more sellable.

SITE ADDRESS:

Lone Oak Trails Subdivision, Freeburg

PARCEL ID NUMBER(S)

EXISTING ZONING DISTRICT(S):

B-2 Highway Business

TOTAL SITE AREA:

+/- 3 Acres

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY:

The property was annexed and developed in 2002. The Final Plat was
recorded in 2003. At this time, the property was zoned B-2. Lot 105
was sold to a bank. The bank placed an ATM on the site with the idea
they would build a facility at a later time. The ATM was closed up
around 2012.

CoMMISSION MEETING DATE:

Jan. 14, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.

CASE MANAGER:

Tim Pruett, Village Engineer

PAGE 1



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

| SITE HISTORY

The property has been vacant and for sale since being created in

ZONING MAP

North Residential “SR-1" Freeburg

West Multi-Family “MR-1" Freeburg

South Residential “SR-1” Unincorporated
East Residential “SR-1” Freeburg

PAGE 2



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

STREET VIEW OF PROPERTY

PAGE 3




REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

ST. CLAIR COUNTY PARCEL INFORMATION

18'2404[]500:

; iﬁi III‘_, .

11827404 05(
=

') : 104 93900009000
15240403009

N

4182% 040700y

102 1820408000

&
!
(=}
5
2
%)

4132502010024 : : € 115250201004

Missouri Dept. o

PAGE 4



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

FINAL PLAT

Ao l7ic
Pt Boor. 103 puse. 33 FINAL PLAT Ro/770
Aemosce LONE OAK TRAILS

A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE S.W. 1/4 OF THE SF. 1/4 OF OF SEC
7% . T.1S. R 8 W OF THE 3rd P.M.
\—nw comen ST. CLAIR COUNTY, ILLINOIS
e s VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

FUTURE OQEVELOPMENT

T
Bk

i

H
: ]
z

AL STVENTS BENG VD R COANACE PUSSOSTS SURL cony < 37 )
T NAVIRIED 87 T SEPICTAY, L0 OWNERS poptidbuting

;

o
5
id

o

Rastnbrons  Abtuichad
Amvoa'Z'W Booe 3917 pare 1004

» vz w

WEST UNE SE. 1/4, SCTON 24

DEVELOPUMENT

ot e Vi ML TS ROk A 1ot o5 wircs

TEERRIERE AL
=
1 o3

FUTURE

L b e —
Tnr T

o
i p——
oy

T st comen
SE /6, %

\wugyrs o
WEST APPLE STREET (KNOWN AS OOVGWAS-FREEBURS ROWD) 33+ EnSTHG ASEVDNT T0 RAREXS ROADR COUPANY FOR PONR UNE — N WOPH SPECPIED ~ 00K 1438, PACE 410 ane

| L I
| or & w1 3 Lor 2 Lor 1 Py .
DEER CROSSING'(PLAT BOOK 90, PAGE 21) 1»23':';;-

v 103 e 3T
e O i
_@)A‘!&M

102, 103 AND 105 SHALL NOT WVE ACCESS 10 CHAT

RHUTASEL and ASSOCIATES, INC. %ﬁ;‘%‘ T SR "W"f'm"&c‘!"n.(__ X
su To 8 pecRED o CONSULTING ENGINEERS * LAND SURVEYORS e
R W AR PaRRURG, LLNDIS O TR S R e e
2810 FRANK SCOTT PARKWAY WEST (618) 539-3178 -

SUITE 712

BELLEVILLE, IL 62223 L. LICENSE NO. 184-000287

PAGE 5



